
RE: Inquiry 

Subject: RE: Inquiry 
Date: Wed, 15 May 2002 05:19:55 L] 
From: Joel Guberman <joel@tekhelet.com> 

To: "Dr. Norman Lamm" <nlamm@attglobal.net> 
CC: ari@tekhelet.com , judy@tekhelet.com 

Nice hearing from you. This gives us the opportunity to once again thank you for your 

support of tekhelet from our early beginnings. The video that you helped us with has 

been shown to thousands of people and has really had a great impact. 

Orders can be placed by e-mail through Judy Sterman at judy@tekhelet.com 

She can be reached by phone at 029932136. A standard set of raavad strings shipped to 

the US costs $70. We can also have the tekhelet tied onto the beged of your choice. 

Please let us know the next time you plan to visit Israel so we could meet and discuss 

with you ways of helping to spread the mitzvah. 

I will forward your regards to Ari as well. 

Tizkeh lamitzvot, 

Joel Guberman 

----- Original Message----- 

From: Dr. Norman Lamm [ mailto:nlamm@attglobal.net] 

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2002 11:37 PM 

To: joel@tekhelet.com 

Subject: Inquiry 

I had been in contact wioth Dr. Greenspan and his brother-in-law for a 

number of years on Tekhelet, but have not communicated with them for 

some time. 

Please let me know how I can purchase a set of tekhelet (as a gift fora 

Bar Mitzvah--something worth your exploring!). How much, what sort, whom 

do I contact, etc. 

Norman Lamm 
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